INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES




vio find useful
information

vio get the
information from
all over the world

vio find online all
kinds of books




sto use electronic
encyclopedias Wikirepia

The Free

and dictionaries

Oxford Dictionaries

Google

. inp e
[=]
N———. oo d o o (TION Angon (VNA S s (P
e L
S T
st
- '




vio chat with people
from other cities and
countries

vio communicate
with our friends

vio be in touch with




sto reply to an email
/

sto share files, photos
and videos

From ~ Microsoft Exchange

To.. Tim Anderson
Send
Cc..,
Bcec...
Subject: RE: How do I remove the blue bar?

You type here...

From: Tim Anderson

Sent: 01 October 2010 15:54

To: Tim Anderson

Subject: How do I remove the blue bar?

I find it annoying that when | reply to an email, | can't rer]

plain text. Do you have any suggestions?




vsto spend time with
pleasure

vio develop
computer skills

yto give/have a great
possibility/chance
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vio be a mouse potato
vio spend a lot of time
sitting at the computer




to get a virus

to receive a lot of
spam

to get the unitrue
information from the
Internet




s1o stop reading
paper books

sto spoil the eyes

sto get lost in the
abundance of
information




